£

From:
Sent: 23 March 2020 09:25
To:

Subject: RE: Project Group Meeting - Rates Relief and Grant Payments - 23 March (Teleconference)

| just had a quick call with our UK Government colleagues on their grants and thought it may be useful to share the
discussion with you.

The English 10k relief is for properties up to and including 15k in receipt of SBBS or Rural Rate Relief. Their 25k is for
properties with RV £15,001 to £50,99% claiming the expanded retail discount so we will make in the same in terms

of R here. (N




From:
Sent: 23 March 2020 08:18
To:

Subject: RE: Project Group Meeting - Rates Relief and Grant Payments - 23 March (Teleconference)




From:
Sent: 22 March 2020 20:52

Ce:
Subject: RE: Project Group Meeting - Rates Relief and Grant Payments - 23 March (Teleconference)

) < cigible for

payment of £10,000, all of the following statements must apply to your business:
l.e. we list property types and then say that if its one of them then they are not eligible for this grant?

A

From:
Sent: 22 March 2020 17:15
To!

w I



Subject: RE: Project Group Meeting - Rates Relief and Grant Payments - 23 March (Teleconference)

From
Sent: 20 March 2020 18:27
To:

Subject: Project Group Meeting - Rates Relief and Grant Payments - 23 March (Teleconference)
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